_E.; S

AN
Medicines & Healthcare products
Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London
E14 4PU

United Kingdom
gov.uk/mhra

By email: request-1113173-46bbb3af@whatdotheyknow.com

02 May 2024

FOI 24/328

Dear I

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request, dated 5 April 2024.
Your request

| would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of
Information Act, details in respect to the contract below.

Construction of UKBIC Flexible Industrialisation Line and Industrial Analysis
Laboratory

Construction of UKBIC Flexible Industrialisation Line and Industrial Analysis
Laboratory - Contracts Finder

The details we require are:

» What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?

» Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages * Actual spend on this
contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the
current date » Start date & duration of framework/contract?

» Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to
all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?

* Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the
duration of the extension?

* Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are
being either extended or renewed?

* Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this
contract?


https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/99b62f76-a337-4610-a5a0-d14a53000f43
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/99b62f76-a337-4610-a5a0-d14a53000f43

_E'; A

Medicines & Healthcare products
Regulatory Agency

Our response
| confirm that MHRA do not hold any information as there is no contract with MHRA.

Under s16(1) FOIA under help and assistance, you might like to put in an FOI
request for both organisations. They can be contacted through this UKRI — UK
Research and Innovation for UKRI and for BEIS can be contacted through
Department for Business and Trade - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

If you have a query about the information provided, please reply to this email.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of
the date you receive this response and addressed to: info@mhra.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future
communications.

If you were to remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you would
have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.
Please bear in mind that the Information Commissioner will not normally review our
handling of your request unless you have first contacted us to conduct an internal
review. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

FOI TEAM
MHRA Customer Service Experience Team


https://www.ukri.org/
https://www.ukri.org/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-business-and-trade
mailto:info@mhra.gov.uk



